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August 15, 2017 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Carlotta Stauffer         
Director, Office of Commission Clerk  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
 
Re:  Virgin Mobile’s Clarified and Amended Response to Florida Lifeline Data Request 2017 
 
Dear Ms. Stauffer: 
 
Virgin Mobile hereby clarifies and amends its July 18, 2017 response as follows: 
 
Requests 3 and 9(e): During the specified period, Virgin Mobile offered its base customers a free 
phone plus 500 minutes and unlimited free texts each month, which they continue to receive.  
Beginning in December 2016, Virgin Mobile began offering new customers a free phone plus 
350 minutes, unlimited texts, and 500 MB of data.   
 
Request 11(a):  Virgin Mobile has multiple toll-free numbers, which may be fewer than one 
hundred. 
 
Request 11(c):  Virgin Mobile no longer advertises via radio. 
 
Request 11(e):  Virgin Mobile is partnering with Medicaid providers on a national rollout, and 
also has partnerships with other companies that service the low income population.  Virgin 
Mobile is also partnering with Sprint’s 1M Project to provide a “graduation program” for 
students who lose their eligibility for the 1M Project due to high school graduation. 
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Thank you for your assistance in this matter.  Please date stamp the enclosed additional copy of 
this letter as “filed” and return the same of my office.  Please do not hesitate to contact me if you 
have any questions, or you may reach John Monroe, in-house counsel for Sprint and Virgin 
Mobile, (404) 649-8983, or by email at John.Monroe@sprint.com. 
 
 
 

     Sincerely, 
 
     /s/ Marsha E. Rule 
 
     Marsha E. Rule 
 

cc:  Beth Salak  
 




